MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 20, 1979.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: BAILEY, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, PIERCE-FIELD, HOPKINS, WADE, ALLEN, HAYES, AND MEANS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 6, 1979, BE AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 12, 1979 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MICHAEL SIMMONS, WITH TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL, PRESENTED A BID TO THE COUNCIL FOR PEST CONTROL OF THE COMPLETE CITY BUILDING FOR THE AMOUNT OF \$50.00 A MONTH FOR A PERIOD OF ELEVEN MONTHS AND THAT IN THE EVENT OF PERSISTENT INFESTATIONS, THEY WOULD PROVIDE SPECIAL SERVICE AT NO EXTRA COST.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WADE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE COMMUNITY ROOM BE ALLOWED TO BE USED BY COLLEEN MARTIN ON MARCH 2, 1979, FOR A WEDDING RECEPTION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WADE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT ONE WEEK PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION BE GIVEN TO JO ANN EILAND AND ONE WEEK PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION BE GIVEN TO HOWARD JARVIS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY REED THAT TOM OLSON BE ALLOWED TO BRING THE CITY PROPERTY UP TO DATE WITH THE COST TO BE \$10.00 PER DEED. MOTION CARRIED.

MONTION WAS MADE BY WADE AND SECONDED BY BAILEY THAT (5) TWO-YARD AND (5) 1½ YARD REFUSE DUMPSTERS BE PURCHASED WITH THE COST TO BE TAKEN OUT OF THE REVENUE SHARING FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD THAT THE JAYCEE JANES BE ALLOWED TO USE THE COMMUNITY ROOM ON APRIL 7, 10, & 12 AND THAT THE ADVENTIST CHURCH BE ALLOWED TO USE THE COMMUNITY ROOM MARCH 3, 1979.

A HEARING WAS SET FOR TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27,1979, FOR RICHARD MONTEE, AN EMPLOYEE OF THE CITY. HOWARD JARVIS, CITY SUPERINTENDENT SAID THE REASON FOR SUSPENDING MR. MONTEE WAS THAT HE REFUSED TO FOLLOW ORDERS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN PIERCEFIRLD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HOPKINS THAT THE REQUEST OF \$80.00 BY STEVE VOGEL TO REINBURSE HIS EXPENSES FOR THE CHRISTMAS PARADE BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE BIDS ON THE TWO POLICE CARS BE HELD UNTIL THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT A TRAILER BE MOVED IN AND USED AS A TEMPORARY DOCTOR'S OFFICE BEHIND THE CONVENIENT FOOD MART STORE AND IF IT WORKED OUT THE DOCTORS WILLBUILD A OFFICE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WADE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE PURCHASING OF LABORATORY EQUIPMENT TO RUN WATER AND AND LAGOON SAMPLES FOR \$2,500.00 BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE CITY COUNCIL REQUEST THE CONSIDERATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO REZONE ALL OF WEST 7th, EAST 7th, AND HIGHWAY 66 FROM CITY LIMITS TO CITY LIMITS, 300 FEET ON EACH SIDE, ALL TO COMMERCIAL BUSINESS. (5) NAYS: PIERCEFIELD, REED, ALLEN, HAYES. (5) YEAS: DAVIES, HOPKINS, MADE, BANKSON.

MAYOR MURRAY GAVE HIS EXPLANATION THAT THE COUNCIL WAS NOT VOTING TO RE-ZONE BUT JUST TO GIVE THE IDEA TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE TO CONSIDER THE REQUEST AND MAYOR MURRAY BROKE THE TIE WITH A YEA VOTE. MOTION CARRIED WITH A SIX TO FIVE VOTE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT WHITE'S CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICE BE PAID THE AMOUNT OF \$371.00, TO BE PAID FROM REVENUE SHARING FUND AND BE ADDED TO APPROPRIATIONS 79-5. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT PAYROLL ORDINANCE 79-5 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$10,199.84 AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 79-5 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$33,636.46 BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE WHITE'S CONSULTING ENGINEERING IN THE AMOUNT OF \$371.00, WHICH WOULD MAKE THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE \$34,007.46.

COUNCILMAN PIERCEFIELD QUESTIONED THE PURCASE OF TWO CARBINE RIFLES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. HE SAID THE RE WAS NO NEED FOR CARBINES IN GALENA. CHIEF MYERS STATED THAT IF A NEED EVER AROSE FOR CARBINES THAT THEY WOULD BE ON HAND. THERE WAS DISCUSSION ON THE MATTER BEFORE IT WAS FINALLY VOTED ON WHICH ENDED IN A TIE VOTE. (5) NAYS: MEANS, PIERCEFIELD, HAYES, MEANS, REED, (5) YEAS: ALLEN, BAILEY, DAVIES, HOPKINS, WADE. MAYOR MURRAY BROKE THE TIE WITH A YEA VOTE WHICH CARRIED THE MOTION.

MOTION WAS MADE BY REED AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PLANNING & ZONING BE ACCEPTED, WHICH WERE: APPROVAL OF A TRAILER FOR OPAL CURE AT 716 MADISON, WITH THE STIPULATION THAT THE SEWER MUST BE IN BEFORE THE TRAILER IS SET. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN OF THE TRAILER PERMIT FOR JAMES AND ROSEMARY HAWLEY UNTIL A MORE DEFINITE ADDRESS IS GIVEN AND PROPER POSTING IS ALSO REQUESTED.

A VERBAL REQUEST WAS MADE BY CLYDA REED FOR REZONING OF 20 ACRES SOUTH OF THE NEW ZODIAC PLANT FROM RESIDENTIAL TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USE WAS TABLED UNTIL THEIR IS A REQUEST IN WRITING AND WHEN IT IS PROPERLY POSTED IN THE USUAL MANNER.

LEONARD AND MIKE FERGUSON REQUESTED THAT LOTS 31,32, and 33 OF GELTZ SECOND ADDITION BE ZONED FOR BUSINESS. ACTION ON THIS REQUEST WAS POSTPONED PENDING FURTHER STUDY OF THE PRESENT ZONING OF THIS PROPERTY.

THE BOARD WAS IN FULL ARGREEMENT THAT WE SHOULD REQUEST AN UP-TO DATE CITY ZONING MAP FROM THE CITY COUNCIL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MEANS AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING FOR FEBRUARY 19, 1979, BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BAILEY AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY BE PAID \$750.00 TO REPRESENT THE CITY IN A LAW-SUIT BROUGHT AGAINST THE CITY BY AREA RESIDENTS IN DISFAVOR OF THE PROPOSED BRASS MONKEY DISCO. MOTION CARRIED. (6) YEAS: BAILEY, HOPKINS, DAVIES, BANKSON, REED, WADE. (4) NAYS: MEANS, PIERCEFIELD, HAYES, ALLEN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY PIERCEFIELD THAT A LINE PIPE LOCATOR BE PURCHASED AT A COST OF \$320.00 TO BE TAKEN FROM THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO ADJORN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

ACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

JUANITA SCOTT, CITY CLERK